Minutes of the Roads, Drains, Water, Sewer & Refuse City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio Nov. 1, 2021

The regular meeting of the Roads, Drains, Water, Sewer & Refuse Committee was held Monday, Nov. 1, 2021. Councilman Wtulich called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:

Present: Wtulich, Rosso, Kovach, Stark, Gee, Cizl, Radeff, Erdei, Mayor Bring, Superintendent Hastings. Attending: None.

Excused: None.

*Motion by Kovach/Second by Gee to accept the minutes of the Oct. 4, 2021 meeting with any corrections noted. Yeas All.

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

PRESENTATIONS: None.

SEWER CREDITS/UNPAID CHARGES FOR TAX DUPLICATE: None. **MAYOR/SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT:** Superintendent Hastings reports we are doing some sidewalk work on the truncated domes. There are several dozen to have done in advance of the paving next year. The city did get confirmation on some additional grant funds from OPWC towards that project. We also have nearly wrapped up the acquisition of land/right of way for the culverts under Lake Rd. Wednesday I will be presenting to NOWACA for the project on the 301/State Roue 6 traffic light and improvements. We are hoping to get TLCI funds, it is coming in at about \$400,000.

OLD BUSINESS:

Lincoln Blvd; nature trail from Oster to Lake Road proposal/wetland study-

Superintendent Hastings reports this has been and out and awarded. We reached out for the schedule but have not received it yet. As far as the roads and drains, the city started on the east end of the town working westward on a final sweep for potholes. We have closed up the drainage work we have done in our efforts to continue to close up ditches, etc. We stopped on Idlewood for the season. For leaf pickup, I anticipate a week from today for that equipment to really get out in the city. On refuse, we did get the new piece of equipment in the parks dept., and we anticipate using it as well for our leaf program. Mayor Bring states with the amount of rain that we have had, we are still doing very well. The only people complaining now about water are the same people who haven't corrected their problem. It is not because of the city. **NEW BUSINESS:** Superintendent Hastings states I was contacted by the City of Lorain to discuss sewer rates between the two cities. They asked for standard documentation that we provide annually as far as our mapping of the sewers, any new sewers built and our annual report on the water quality. Chairman Wtulich asks are they trying to negotiate different rates? Superintendent Hastings replies yeah, we typically do 3–5-year contracts and they have passed, it is standard to reach out and start negotiating. Member Erdei asks do we still have a couple guys out? Superintendent Hastings responds just one.

CITIZEN'S COMMENTARY: None.

MEETING ADJOURNED: With no further business before this committee, *Motion by Kovach/Second by Erdei to adjourn at 7:08 PM. Yeas All.

CLERK OF COMMITTEE AFFIRMATION: This meeting of the City Committee of the City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio was held and conducted under all Rules and Regulations Governing The Sunshine Laws of the State of Ohio as they may apply. All meetings are recorded and available in Council's Offices.

CLERK OF COMMITTEE Brandy Randolph

I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Committee certifies this is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of the Roads & Drains Committee of Nov. 1, 2021.

CHAIRMAN William Wtulich Jr.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL Richard Rosso